Constance Harg rove

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:31 AM

To: David Sainz; Timothy Vlach; Elizabeth Castillo; Jeremy Nobel

Cc: Carlos Rodriguez - IT; Clarissa Lara; Constance Hargrove; David Wiseley; Eve Gedanic;
Jeremy George; Scott Hughes; Terry Newman; Marion Chubon

Subject: Re: Data Export - 2022 General

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Constance,

The receipt we received from the Elections Department the day after the Election said 2,460 Provisionals and
70 Conditional Provisionals. We'll keep you posted about what physically have.

David, | brought this up to Constance, and she theorized that the Provisionals and Conditional Provisional
totals might've been combined in Tennex, but that would equal 2,336.

Thank you,

-Gabriella

From: David B. Sainz <} G

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Timothy Viach < 'i22b=th Caillo <
Jeremy Nobe! <
c: I B Y -
Constance Hargrove <} GGG O:'id Viseley <5GGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE E < Gedanic

s ... & o 0__J |
N Ty Newman <| '=rion Chubon
S G:rio/a Cazares-Kelly <

Subject: RE: Data Export - 2022 General

Wait | just thought about it. They are probably not registered in the system? If that’s what it is then I'm good
with this.

-David

From: David B. Sainz
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Timothy Viach [ -2beth Castilo
Jeremy Nobe! <
cc: I SR Const:nce Hargrove < -
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Marion Chubon

Wiseley _ Eve Gedanic
Terry Newman

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly
Subject: Data Export - 2022 General
Importance: High

| just realized the provisional records received is only 1,615 in our export and Precinct Central states 2,266. Why would
this be?

Thank you,
David Sainz

Applications Developer - Senior
Pima County Recorder’s Office
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